Bahtic, Nedin

From: Bahtic, Nedin

Sent: Thursday, January 06, 2011 11:54 AM

To: 'keith.douglas@spx.com’

Cc: Henry, Danielle D.

Subject: RE: Collection System Specs

Attachments: ConsultList Updated 08-16-2010.doc; Field Warning Notice.pdf
Mr. Douglas,

Please find attached a Field Warning Notice that is being issued for construction without permit.

Rule 62-210.300(1)(a), F.A.C. states the following:

Unless exempt from permitting pursuant to paragraph 62-210.300(3)(a) or (b), F.A.C., or Rule 62-4.040, F.A.C., an air
construction permit shall be obtained by the owner or operator of any proposed new, reconstructed, or modified facility
or emissions unit, or any new pollution control equipment prior to the beginning of construction, reconstruction pursuant
to 40 CFR 60.15 or 63.2, or modification of the facility or emissions unit or addition of the air pollution control equipment;

Specific Condition 5. of your current operation permit 0830084-009-A0 states the following:

Modlification - Unless otherwise exempt by rule, the permittee shall not initiate any construction, reconstruction, or
modification at the facility and shall not install/modify any pollution control device at the facility without obtaining prior
authorization from the Department. Modification is defined as: Any physical change or changes in the method of
operations or addition to a facility that would result in an increase in the actual emissions of any air pollutant subject to
air regulations, including any not previously emitted, from any emission unit or facility.

Please submit a construction permit application for the new dust collector as soon as possible. Also, please schedule
(with a proper notification to the Department) a visible emission test to be conducted on the new unit.

| am also attaching a list of consultants who you can contact for both preparing your construction permit application and
conducting a visible emission test.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.

Thanks,

Nedin Bahtic

Environmental Engineering Specialist I1I

Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Division of Air Resources, Southwest District
13051 North Telecom Parkway

Temple Terrace, FL 33637

phone: 813-632-7600 x126

fax: 813-632-7668

From: keith.douglas@spx.com [mailto:keith.douglas@spx.com]
Sent: Wednesday, January 05, 2011 3:39 PM

To: Bahtic, Nedin

Subject: Collection System Specs

Hello Mr. Bahtic,



It was a pleasure to meet you today.

As promised, attached please find the specs for the new collector system we are upgrading to as a part of our continuous
improvement efforts. Please advise if any additional information or actions are needed.

Best regards,

SR

Keith Douglas
Environmental, Health, Safety, and Quality Manager
SPX Flow Technology

4647 SW 40TH Avenue
Ocala, FL 34474

USA

TEL +1 3528735116
MOB +1 352 229 4150
FAX +1 3528735197
keith.douglas@spx.com
www.spxft.com

The information contained in this electronic mail transmission is intended by SPX Corporation for the use of the named
individual or entity to which it is directed and may contain information that is confidential or privileged. If you have received
this electronic mail transmission in error, please delete it from your system without copying or forwarding it, and notify the
sender of the error by reply email so that the sender’s address records can be corrected.

Tracking:



Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Southwest District Office

FIELD WARNING NOTICE

Name / Owner / Operator: gs\hx

Address: CT647 SV\/ LtO"H‘L AVQJ OQ.O\LQ\ “:L ?bLfL+7Lr
Location / Source: RO\MA\/\M\S&XM &V‘d SWFQ\.QQ/ Q,\OGM/J\ -[Q\CJJJNI“"

Permit Number: 0331)0{4 OOQ AD ~ Permit Exp. Date: QL /0( / [  Date and Time: __ O | /0 H’(

The purpose of this notice is to advise you of possible violations of law for wh|ch you may be responsible, and to seek your cooperation in
resolving the matter. Florida Department of Environmental Protection (DEP) personnel conducted a field inspection on the date listed above at
the location described above. Florida DEP personnel observed the following, which indicates that a violation of Florida Statutes and Rules may
exist at the above described facility: (For example, Where was the activity observed? How was it discovered? Who provided information to the inspector?)

Observations: CNI'VU/CHH QQ}(MW O(AJ CJO{QJ‘O( wad TGBUQ@({ W\#\ o))
NIV, \rﬁ%ﬁd Suedd ola\mv\mké\ o com it chon "Damé\(

Permit

Rule or Statute Relevant to Observations "
Condition No.

Unconfined Particulate Matter. Rule 62-296.320(4)(c)1, Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.), provides that no
person shall cause, let, permit, suffer or allow the emission of unconfined particulate matter from any activity, without
taking reasonable precautions to prevent such emissions.

Operating Without a Permit. Rule 62-210.300, F.A.C., provides that, unless exempted from permitting or unless
specifically authorized, the owner or operator of any facility or emissions unit which emits or can reasonably be
expected to emit any air pollutant shall obtain an appropriate permit from the Department.

| Violation of Permit Condition(s). Rule 62-4.160(1), F.A.C., The terms, conditions, requirements, limitations and
\/ restrictions set forth in this permit, are “permit conditions” and are binding and enforceable pursuant to Sections g
403.141, 403.727, or 403.859 through 403.861, F.S.

Objectionable Odor. Rule 62-296.320(2), F.A.C., provides that no person shall cause, suffer, allow or permlt the
discharge of air pollutants which cause or contnbute to an objectionable odor.

Excessive Visible Emissions. Rule 62-296.320(4)(b)1., F.A.C., provides that no person shall cause, let, permit,
suffer or allow to be discharged into the atmosphere the emissions of air pollutants from any activity, the density of
which is equal to or greaterthan 20 percent opacity.

Open Burning. With few exceptions, Rule 62-296. 320(3), F.A.C., prohibits open burnmg in connection with industrial,
commercial, or municipal operations. :

Constructing Without a Permit. Rule 62-4.210, F.A.C., provides that no person shall construct any installation or
facility which will reasonably be expected to be a source of air or water pollution without first applying for and receiving
a construction permit from the Department.

Ve Qo drocion. wodkoud Do (Rule 62-Zic, 300()(0))

The activities observed during the Depanment s field inspection and any other activities at your facility that may be contributing to violations of
the above-described statutes or rules should be ceased. The operation of a facility in violation of state statutes or rules may result in liability for
damages and restoration, and the administrative imposition of penalties up to $10,000.00 pursuant to Section 403.121, Florida Statutes (F.S.), or
the judicial imposition of civil penalties up to $10,000.00 per violation per day pursuant to Sections 403.141 and 403.161, F.S.

You are requested to contact at the address or telephone number below within fifteen (15) days of receipt of this
Field Warning Notice. Please be advised that this Field Warning Notice is part of an agency investigation, preliminary to agency action in
accordance with Section 120.57(5), F.S. We look forward to your cooperation in completing the investigation and resolution of this matter.

Received by: : Issued / Posted by: | BAG:C&J:NM EO\W\U
Print: Print: Q’E\ \ Q EM‘VV\Q/

Title:

Air Program Compliance Section e 13051 N. Telecom Parkway e Temple Terrace, Florida 33637
Phone (813) 632-7600 o Fax (813) 632-7668
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